RTI CELL <rticell@niepa.ac.in>

Fwd: Presentation on the Right to Information Act, 2005

2 messages

Office Registrar <office_registrar@niepa.ac.in> Thu, Jun 12, 2025 at 12:58 PM
To: RTI CELL <rticell@niepa.ac.in>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Office Registrar <office_registrar@niepa.ac.in>

Date: Thu, Jun 12, 2025 at 12:47 PM

Subject: Fwd: Presentation on the Right to Information Act, 2005

To: Administrative Officer NIEPA <ao@niepa.ac.in>, <nitiverma@niepa.ac.in>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Registrar NIEPA <registrar@niepa.ac.in>

Date: Thu, Jun 12, 2025 at 12:47 PM

Subject: Fwd: Presentation on the Right to Information Act, 2005
To: Office Registrar <office_registrar@niepa.ac.in>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Dr. D S Thakur <dsthakur@niepa.ac.in>

Date: Sun, Sep 15, 2024 at 3:38 PM

Subject: Presentation on the Right to Information Act, 2005

To: faculty nuepa <faculty@niepa.ac.in>, <niepastaff@niepa.ac.in>

Cc: Vice Chancellor NIEPA <vc@niepa.ac.in>, Registrar NIEPA <registrar@niepa.ac.in>, Administrative Officer NIEPA
<ao@niepa.ac.in>, IQAC NIEPA <igac@niepa.ac.in>, Dr. D S Thakur <dsthakur@niepa.ac.in>, Dr. D. S. Thakur
<dsthakur@hotmail.com>, Training Cell <training@niepa.ac.in>

Dear All

We are pleased to inform you that the Documentation Centre will be organising a presentation/lecture on the Right to
Information (RTI) Act, 2005 under the Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC) to enhance awareness among faculty,
officers, and staff. Shri Surya Narayan Mishra, Registrar, NIEPA will lead the session, focusing on the Objectives and
features of the Right to Information Act, 2005 and Powers and Functions of Information Commissions on
17.09.2024 at 11.00 am in Room No. 113.

Faculty members, officers and staff are requested to kindly make it convenient to attend this important presentation.

Please find attached the file and link related to The Right to Information Act, 2005 for your reference
https://rti.gov.in/rti-act.pdf

* Training Cell: Please arrange for tea, coffee, and biscuits for the participants and Geotag photos for the IQAC..
With regards,
D. S. Thakur

Dr. D. S. Thakur

Documentation Officer and CPIO

National Institute of Educational Planning and Administration
(Deemed to be University)

17-B, Sri Aurobindo Marg

New Delhi - 110016

Phone: 91-11-26544846, 26544800

Fax: 91-11-26853041, 26865180


mailto:office_registrar@niepa.ac.in
mailto:ao@niepa.ac.in
mailto:nitiverma@niepa.ac.in
mailto:registrar@niepa.ac.in
mailto:office_registrar@niepa.ac.in
mailto:dsthakur@niepa.ac.in
mailto:faculty@niepa.ac.in
mailto:niepastaff@niepa.ac.in
mailto:vc@niepa.ac.in
mailto:registrar@niepa.ac.in
mailto:ao@niepa.ac.in
mailto:iqac@niepa.ac.in
mailto:dsthakur@niepa.ac.in
mailto:dsthakur@hotmail.com
mailto:training@niepa.ac.in
https://rti.gov.in/rti-act.pdf
https://www.google.com/maps/search/17-B,+Sri+Aurobindo+Marg+New+Delhi+-+110016?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/17-B,+Sri+Aurobindo+Marg+New+Delhi+-+110016?entry=gmail&source=g

Mobile: 9899878784, 8076125921
Email: dsthakur@niepa.ac.in, dsthakur@hotmail.com

ORCID ID: https://lorcid.org/0000-0002-3073-9776
ResearcherlID: K-8312-2018

Google Scholar: https://scholar.google.com/citations?view_op=list_works&hl=en&hl=en&user=jN-
3CKcAAAAJ

Thanks & Regards / 9TgR THR
Surya Narayan Mishra/'foWﬁ%[

Registrar Wﬁa

National Institute of Educational Planning and
Administration / 919 Afére dier1 Td TR TRIE
Phone:- 91-011-26544800, Ext.806

¥ & THINK BEFORE YOU PRINT £ @
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RTI CELL <rticell@niepa.ac.in> Thu, Jun 12, 2025 at 2:40 PM
To: Administrative Officer NIEPA <ao@niepa.ac.in>

*kkkkkkkkkkkkkkkk

With regards,
RTTI Cell Team
NIEPA, New Delhi

[Quoted text hidden]
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